HAN-MeX CORPORATION

DALLAS NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
DALLAS 1, TEXAS

March 19, 1949

Mr, Clarence Gerdner

New Mexico 0il Conservetion Commission
Box 1545

Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Ken-Mex Corporation #1 Mosley
Sec. 10 T, 24S, R. 36E, Cooper=
Jel Pool, Lee County

Deexr Mr. Gardner:

Thenk you for bringing to our sttention the error which inadvertent-
1y got imto our report on Form C~103 of the Result of Shooting or Chemical
Treatment of Well, sbove ceptioned. Your essumption thet the report should
heve read 3570 to 3590, three shots per foolt, is correct.

Will you correct the report in your files to so read, or do you
prefer that we file & new report with you.

Please accept our apology for this error.

Very truly yours,
KAN-MEX 4CRPORAT TON

il ol

Peul P. Scodtt
PPS/1c



